From: Terence.vanPoortvliet@ashurst.com

Sent: 07 July 2011 15:47

To: Terence.vanPoortvliet@ashurst.com; Martin.Foerder@civil.bilfinger.co.uk;
kevin.russell@civil.bilfinger.co.uk; fraser.mcmillan@pinsentmasons.com;
suzanne.moir@pinsentmasons.com; alfred.brandenburger@siemens.com;
patrick.scully.ext@siemens.com; stuart.d.compton@siemens.com,;
mgallaher@biggartbaillie.co.uk; FAIHassani@biggartbaillie.co.uk;
Alastair.Maclean@edinburgh.gov.uk; Nick.Smith@edinburgh.gov.uk;
Carol.Campbell@edinburgh.gov.uk; csmith@hg-group.co.uk; Alastair Richards;
Marc.Hanson@ashurst.com; jonathan.turner@ashurst.com

Subject: Employer's Requirements - CEC response

We refer to the document entitled "Comments on Ashurst Revisals to Employer's Requirements"” dated
30 June 2011.

As previously discussed CEC position is that, in summary:

e the scope of the works covered under the Infraco Contract have altered materially; and
o Infraco will receive a substantial increase in payment.

As a result the Employer's Requirements will need to be amended to:

o reflect the change in scope; and

e provide CEC with certainty as to the capacity and performance of the reduced system.
CEC do not believe that the approach suggested by BBS in the above note achieves this result.

However CEC agree that the note dated 30 June 2011 raises some valid issues which merit discussion
and suggest that CEC and BBS review BBS's comments and proposals alongside the CEC changes to
the Employer's Requirements at the meetings in Edinburgh on Thursday next week.

Please note that as the BBS document was not circulated to CAF this response has not been circulated
to CAF.

Kind regards
Terry

Terence van Poortvliet
Counsel
terence.vanpoortvliet@ashurst.com

Ashurst - London
T -+44 (O
Assistant/Secretary: Karen Odd D: +44 _

Ashurst LLP, Broadwalk House, 5 Appold Street, London, EC2A 2HA
www.ashurst.com | Offices worldwide

sk sk 3f sk sk sk sk sie sk s sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sie sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st s sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk s sk sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk ske s sk s ksl skeoske sfeosik skoskosk

TIE00658366_0001



This email is confidential and may be privileged. It may be read, copied and used only by the intended
recipient. If you have received it in error, please contact the sender immediately by return e-mail or by
telephoning +44 (0)20 7638 1111. Please then delete the e-mail and do not disclose its contents to any
person. We believe, but do not warrant, that this e-mail and any attachments are virus free. You should take
full responsibility for virus checking. Ashurst reserves the right to monitor all e-mail communications
through its networks. If the content of this email is personal or unconnected with our business, we accept no
liability or responsibility for it.

Ashurst LLP and its affiliated undertakings trade under the name Ashurst. Ashurst LLP is a limited liability
partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC330252. It is regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority of England and Wales. A list of members of Ashurst LLP, and the non-members who
are designated as partners, and their professional qualifications is open to inspection at its registered office:
Broadwalk House, 5 Appold Street, London EC2A 2HA, United Kingdom. The term "partner" is used to
refer to a member of Ashurst LLP or to an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and
qualifications or to an individual with equivalent status in one of Ashurst LLP's affiliate undertakings.
Further details about Ashurst can be found on our website at http://www.ashurst.com

sk sk 3f sk sk sk sk sie sk s sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sie sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk st s sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk s sk sk ske sk sk sk sk sk sk ske s sk s ksl skeoske sfeosik skoskosk

TIE00658366_0002



